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23th Jany

Sir,

with reference to the explanation

Contained in your letter of the 19th

instant in regard to the etem in

Requisition from the Six Nation

Indians dated the 5th ultimos Levi

Tonathan repairing Superintendent

Stable $1800, I have to inform you

that as you reside in Brantford,

and not in Puscarora, it was suffice

that the repairs were made to your

stable in the former place the acc in

if such were the case could not be

paid for from the funds of the Band.

As it appears however, that the

Stable in question is connected with

the Six Nation Council House the

objectin

J. T. Gilkison Esq

V. S. & Commen

Brantford
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